CREATIVE

Request for Class Il Permissive Change

FCCID: IBAMF8250 Date: May 16, 2017
To: Federal Communication Commission

Please be notified that we, the undersigned, Creative Labs Pte. Ltd. declares the reasons for this Class 11

permissive change are stated below. The purpose of change is product performance improvement. Changes
do not affect RF portion.

The major change filed under this application as follows:

BEFORE AFTER
MODEL NO. MF8250 MF8251
PRODUCT NAME Creative MUVO 2¢ Creative MUVO 1c
Bluetooth Module ATS2825 (dual mode) AT32825C (single mode)

* With same pin-to-pin configuration as AT52825

Firmware Changes V3.18 V1.02.1

Components Removal of the following 16 components:
- R20 R22 R23 R16 C17 C18 CB C20 C21 FBY ES7Y ES8
ES9 ES10 ES11 8D

3D Card With SD card Without SD card
USB Audio With USB audio Without USB audio
USE cable 4 pin with data line, tength | 2 pin without data line, length 300mm
B600mm
Thank you.

Yours Sincerely,

By: Y i
LIAN YAM FEI
(Signature') (Print name)
Title: Associate Director, Product Development

On behalf of: Creative Labs Pte. Lid.
Telephone: +65 6895 4474

' - Must be signed by applicant contact given for applicant on the FCC site, or by the authorized agent if an appropriate authorized

agent letter has been provided.  Letters should be placed on appropriate ietterhead.



